
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

GARREY CARRUTHERS 
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILO.NG 

SANTA FE.NEW MEXICO 87504 
(505) B27-5800 

September 12, 1988 

Exxon Company, USA 
P.O. Box 1600 
Midland, TX 79702-1600 

Attention: Jane B. Schulte 

Dear Ms. Schulte: 

Reference is made to your request dated August 22, 1988, whereby you 
requested the cancellation of Division Order No. CTB-266, which order 
authorized the surface commingling of Hobbs-Grayburg San Andres Pool 
production from the Bowers "A" Federal Com 35 Lease and the Bowers "A" 
Federal Lease in Sections 29 and 30, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, 
NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. It is our understanding that the Bowers 
"A" Federal Com 35 Lease no longer produces into this battery. 

xc: Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs 
Bureau of Land Management - Carlsbad 


